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Dear Sir, 
 
BERKSWELL NEIGHBOURHOOD DEVELOPMENT PLAN – STRATEGIC 
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT & HABITAT REGULATIONS ASSESSMNET – 
SCREENING REPORT 
 
Thank you for consulting us on the above Screening report which was received on 12 
June 2018. 
 
As requested we have reviewed the screening assessment prepared in support of the 
Berkswell Neighbourhood Development Plan.  We agree with the report’s conclusions 
and do not consider further work on the SEA and HRA necessary for the plan to 
progress as it is unlikely to have any significant environmental impacts. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Ms Noreen Nargas 
Senior Planning Advisor 
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